
Year 5 Spanish Knowledge Organisers - Vocabulary by Unit 

Year 5 - Unit 1 - My School subjects 

Hola – Hello 

Buenos días – Good day 

Buenos tardes – Good afternoon 

¿Cómo estás? – How are you?

School Subjects 

el dibujo - art 

la ciencia - science 

el inglés - english 

las matemáticas - maths 

la música - music 

el español - Spanish 

la geografía - geography 

la historia - history 

la informática – computing 

la educación física – physical education (P.E.) 

 

Opinions 

Pienso que es… - I think that it is… 

divertido/a - fun 

aburrido/a - boring 

bueno/a - good 

malo/a - bad 

interesante - interesting 

importante - important 

fácil - easy 

difícil - difficult 

útil - useful 
 

 Remember Maths is a feminine plural!! 

 Pienso que son… divertidas / aburridas / interesantes / difíciles  etc… 

Me gusta… - I like… 

Me gusta mucho… - I really like… 

Prefiero… - I prefer… 

No me gusta… - I don’t like… 

No me gusta nada… - I really don’t like… 

 

Mi asignatura favorita es…  

My favourite subject is… 

 

For Maths only… 

Mi asignatura favorita son… 

My favourite subject is… 

For Maths only… 

Me gustan… - I like… 

Me gustan mucho… - I really like… 

No me gustan… - I don’t like… 

No me gustan nada… - I really don’t like… 



Year 5 - Unit 2 – My Breaktime 

Infinitive verb phrases 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Sentence starters 

Podía… - I could… 

 

Voy a… - I am going to… 

 

Frequency adverbs 

  

 

 

 

Conversation questions 

¿Podías…? – Could you…?         ¿Vas a…? – Are you going to…?      ¿Quieres…?  

 – Do you want to…? 

 



Year 5 - Unit 3 – My Town 

Places in Town 

la estación de tren – the train station 

el cine – the cinema 

la piscina – the swimming pool 

el supermercado – the supermarket 

el banco – the bank 

la oficina de correos – the post office 

la escuela – the school 

el castillo – the castle 

el estadio – the stadium 

el museo – the museum 

 

Opinions 

Me gusta ir al / a la… - I like to go to the … 

Me gusta mucho  ir al / a la… - I really like to go to the… 

Prefiero  ir al / a la… - I prefer  to go to the… 

No me gusta ir al / a la… - I don’t like to go to the… 

No me gusta nada ir al / a la… - I really don’t like to go to the… 

 

Prepositions 

¿Dónde está el/la ………? – Where is the….? 

Está – It is 

 

cerca de – near to   lejos de – far from 

delante de – infront of detrás de – behind  

al lado de – next to  enfrente de – opposite to  

entre – in between 

Directions 

¿Cómo llego al/a la…? - How do I get to the…? 

 

Gire a la derecha - Turn right 

Gire a la izquierda -  Turn left 

Siga todo recto -  Go straight on 

Cruce la calle - Cross the road 

Está a la derecha -  It’s on the right 

Está a la izquierda - It’s on the left 

 



Year 5 - Unit 4 – my food 

Times of day and meals 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Time 

 

¿A qué hora? – At what time…? 

a - at 

 

 

 

 

 

En la merienda yo como…  

 - For snack I eat… 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

En el almuerzo yo como…  

 - For lunch I eat… 

En la cena yo como…  

 - For dinner I eat… 

 

 

Opinions (remember the n is only used for plurals) 

 Me gustan – I like 

Me gustan mucho – I really like 

Me enantan – I love 

 No me gustan – I don’t like 

 No me gustan nada – I really don’t like  

Odio – I hate 



Unit 5 - My cinema trip 

Quiero ver…- I want to watch… 

Film types 
una película de horror – a horror film 

una película de amor – a romantic film 

una película de aventura – an adventure film  

una película de policías – a crime film 

una comedia – a comedy 

una película de ciencia-ficción – a sci-fi film 

una película de vaqueros – a cowboy film 

una película histórica -  a historical film 

una película musical -  a musical film 

los dibujos animados – cartoons 

 

Plural forms 

 

Plural Opinions 

Me gustan – I like 

Me gustan mucho – I really like 

Me encantan -  I love 

Prefiero – I prefer 

No me gustan – I don’t like 

No me gustan nada – I really don’t like  

Odio – I hate 

porque son – because they are   

cuando son – when they are 

 

Adjectives (feminine plural form because referring to ‘peliculas’) 

buenas – good 

interesantes – interesting 

sencillas – simple 

divertidas - entertaining 

felices - happy 

malas – bad  

aburridas - boring 

complicadas - complicated 

 

 

tontas - silly 

tristes - sad 



Year 5 - Unit 6 - My house 

Rooms in a house 

En mi casa – In my house 

hay – there is 

no hay – there is not 

 

una habitación – a bedroom 

un dormitorio -  a bedroom 

una cocina – a kitchen 

una entrada – an entrance hall 

una bodega – a basement 

un ático – an attic  

un salón – a lounge 

un garaje – a garage 

un jardín – a garden 

un cuarto de baño – a bathroom 

un comedor – a dining room 

un aseo – a toilet 

una escalera – a staircase 

un estudio / un despacho  – an office 
 

Adjectives 

grande - big 

pequeño/a - small 

bonito/a - pretty 

feo/a - ugly 

espacioso/a - spacious 

estrecho/a - cramped 

ordenado/a - tidy 

desordenado/a - messy 

moderno/a - modern 

anticuado/a – old-fashioned 

 

Vivo con… - I live with… 

mis padres – my parents 

mi madre – my mother 

mi padre – my father 

mi hermano mayor  

      – my big brother 

mi hermano menor 

      – my little brother 

mi hermana mayor  

      – my big sister 

mi hermana menor  

      – my little sister 

mis abuelos – my 

grandparents 

mi abuelo – my grandpa 

mi abuela – my grandma 

mi tía – my aunt 

mi tío – my uncle 

 

mi prima – my cousin (f) 

mi primo – my cousin (m) 

mi madastra – my step-mum 

mi padastra – my sted-dad 

mi hermanatra  

          – my step-sister 

mi hermanastro  

          – my step-brother 

 

 

 

 

 


